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I draw your attention to the attached correspondence and Category 6, in particular the request for Michael CHEN's 

(CHEN) performance reviews and performance development plans. I note that you advised that Crown were 

undertaking further searches to locate additional materials falling within category 6, and would provide us with any 

further documents that are located as soon as possible (or confirm if the searches that are currently underway do 

not yield further documents). 

in you please advise if Crown has located the material and provide same, or if the searches have not yielded the 

,quired documents. 

The schedule to CHEN's terms and conditions of employment details his short term and long term incentive plans, 

and this investigation seeks to determine the outcome of these incentive plans for CHEN. If the outcome of these 

incentive plans is not contained within the performance reviews and development plans, could you please advise 

what materials they are contained within and provide these please. I note that Jason O'CONNOR's perfonyiamce 

plan was detailed as 'Performance Evaluation Plan'. 

Regards 

Tim 


